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December 8, 2021 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
 
Ref:  Cobra Electronics Corporation’s FCC ID:  BBOIRADD5 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Due to EOL parts, the Bluetooth module in the above referenced FCC ID had to be replaced.  The only 
difference is the base part number; it was a pin to pin change and all electronics are identical to the 
original filing. 
 
We have completed testing so show that it continues to meet the FCC requirements. 
 
The test report is included in this filing. 
 
If you should require any additional information, please let us know. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
Sharon Hoffman 
Agent, Timco Engineering, Inc. 


